
 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 

 

 
1. The tender is for development of a National Climate Change Policy for Nauru. 

(a) Is this the first policy for Nauru? 
 
Response: 

Yes 

 

(b) How is this related to Republic of Nauru Framework for Climate Change 

Adaptation and Disaster Risk Reduction (RONAdapt)?  

Response: 

The National Climate Change Policy will be overarching and the RONAdapt will be 

linking the adaptation component to it. 

 

2. The tender requires a “Minimum bachelor’s degree in law or similar fields”. Can you 
please specify which ‘similar fields’? Will a Masters in Climate Change qualify?  
 
Response:  
We sincerely apologise for this oversight on our part. Please find attached the 
application form which has the correct selection criteria that matches that of which 
is in the Request for Tender document. The criteria 1 should have read as per the 
attached: 
“Has a minimum 5 years’ experience in developing and reviewing policies and 
facilitating stakeholder consultations and validation workshops (25%) 
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